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Request for Class II Permissive Change 

 

FCC ID: BEJV2272TAB       Data: August 9, 2021 

Date of Grant: 05/10/2020            

 

 

 

TO: Federal Communication Commission 

 

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, LG Electronics USA. declare 

that the reasons for this Class II permissive change are as below: 

 

1.Add the slide out structure on base assembly to increase the steam capture 

rate. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

 

            

                                             

 

     Sung Soo Kim/ Director, Regulatory and Environmental Affairs 

     Tel: 201-816-2003 

     Email: sungsoo.kim@lge.com 

 


